
 

 
Permissive Change Letter 

 

 

Date: December 2, 2024 

 

 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: S9E-N7NEM92, originally granted on 11/25/2024. 

 

 

The major changes filed under this application are: 
 
Change #1: The certified module (FCC ID: S9E-N7NEM92; model: EM9291) is integrated into two new 
platforms (Product: Rugged Controller, Brand: Trimble, Model: 140000). 
 
Change #2: Reduce the Output Power through firmware, and SAR measurement were evaluated. 
 

 
Except for the above differences, the hardware design is identical with the original grant.  
 
Should you have any enquires or comments, please have my best attention.  
 
 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

------------------------------------------------------ 

Katherine Allen / Compliance Engineer 

Trimble Inc. 


